
s . Segall, Esq., 
c/o r:essrs . Scophony Ltd. 1 
2 , Dean Street , 
London .• c. 

Dear r-.w. Sagall, 

Strand Palace Hotel, 
Strand, 
London w.c.2. 
31st .July, 1934. 

Enclosed you will .find a short l emorandum. 
I may add t hat I have in mind to use part of tho mone7 
req, _ired for the cxpottimento for appointing one of th 
refugee physicists f or two years . i have a particular 
LUln in nd, and have also discussed his person with th 
hoad of the labor tory in which th work 1ould te.k 
place , in order t o find out hether he would be acceptable . 
He has a_ cial experience 1n certain techniqua rhich 
is requir ed . ~r · tb.~ work, but I have not yet raised 
the ma tter v1i bh the man in question. 

I sl.~.all tr7 to lot y-ou have more information 
thr~~h the Academic Assistance Council tomorrow, as 
I think that all information as far as the University 
is involved had better come through them. 

I believe I hnvo told you that I s ll 
havo to visit New York at the end of September in 
oonnection with an appointment as res arch associate 
offered to me by N Yo,rk University. 

Ploaso b good enough to telephono to me 
1t you want any f'urther information, and advise me 
before you take any steps in the matter. 

Yours very truly-
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SCOPHONY 

Dr Leo. Szilard, 
c/o Clarendon Laboratory, 
Oxford. 

Dear Dr Szilard, 

LIMITED 

I regret I was unable to speak to you last 
week when you phoned as I was in conf erence. 

I 

• 

D IRECTORS " 
SIR MAURICE BONHAM CARTER 

K C B ,K C.V.O CHAIRMAN 

W 5 VERREll$ DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 

5 . SAGAll MANAGING DIRECTOR 
BRITISH RUSS'""' OPtGIN 

R E.CORNWALL 
0 DEUTSCH 
A LEVEY U!O"" 

G W . WALTON 
L L .WHYTE 

THORNWOOD LODGE 
CAMPDEN HILL 
LONDON W 8 
TELEPHONE PARK 8181 
TELEGRAMS SCOFONY LONDON" 

I am forwarding to you her ewith a letter re­
ceived from Messrs Reddie & Grose with regard to your 
application. Will you please r eply to them direct 
and r eturn their file copy·. 

I should like you to call on me on the occasion 
of your next visit to London in order to discuss the 
relations between Scophony and yourself with regard to 
this invention. As you know Messrs Reddie & Grose were 
instructed by Scophony Limited but of course the posi­
tion must be regularised. 

SS/VGC 

Managing Director. 
SCOPHONY LIMITED. 
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SCOPHO N Y 

Dr . &zillard , 
Clarendon Laboratory, 
OXFORD 

Dear Dr. Szillard, 

LIMITED • 

Further to our yesterday's conversation , 
I beg to confirm herewith, that it is our inten­
tion to com.nunicate to you, on or before the lst of 
March 1936, as to whetner ~e woula be interested 
in your invention relating to the 11 Reproduction of 
Sound 11 , wn _ch was filed by us on your behalf . 

In the meantime, I would remind you 
about the need for sending to us immediately the 
Official Action of the 21st October, wh·ch was 
forvarded to you at the time, so that our Patent 
De~artment may deal wi~~ the matter . 

Yours faithfully , 

of: 

SS/JDB Managing Director 
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s. Sa""'· 11 .r; q., 
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Q/o l'ne l· ~ r· ~ d.l>n L4~7,;._,.·_ '!t' •v , 
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Dr . Jmrr ch kind enot.t -' to r 1 ~ 
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I ref' or to ou.r l .~ t conve:rr- Lt;.on, l:U a ) ud 

l..woh .. 

H:r:. tL t A. 

.noul l u 

no time 1 put. tiJ I do not 

kilo het, t;X' ho 1s ru0nt or not, bt.It he 1 • uch mo e vf &n 

I 1 vie 
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Dr. L. Szillard, 
Clarenden Laboratory, 
Oxford. 

Dear Dr. Szillard, 

British Application No. 26134/35 
entitled "Reproduction of Sound" 

This has reference to your invention relating 

THORNWOOD LODGE 
CAMPDEN HILL 
LONDONW 8 
TELEPHONE PARK 8181 
TELEGRAMS : .. SCOFONY LONDON'' 

6th 
AUG. 
1936. 

to sound reproduction, which is covered by the above 
application. After careful consideration, we have 
decided not to acquire this invention, this decision being 
based chiefly upon patent considerations. 

The last date on which the Complete Specification 
can be filed is 20th September, and we realise that this 
gives you very little time to decide whether to continue 
with the application yourself. If you agree to this course, 
it is essential that you reply to our letter of February 24th 
at the earliest possible date, since the questions set forth in 
this letter must be answered to the satisfaction of the Patent 
Office before the preparation of the Complete Specification can 
be undertaken. In case you have no copy of the Provisional 
Specification to hand, we are enclosing a copy which you may 
retain. We also return your notes on the subject. 

In conclusion, we wish to thank you for having brought 
this invention to our notice, and we hope that you will give 
us the opportllni ty of considering any future inventions 
relating to matters in Which we are likely to be interested. 

'bB/£'lF 
ENC. 

Yours faithfully, 
SCOPHONY LIMITED 

1~ 
T. Brown 
Patent Department. 

I 
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